# Kristen Smith

## Registered Nurse - Norman Regional Hospital

Moore, OK 73160 kris95stang@yahoo.com +1 405 808 2311

Dedicated and compassionate nursing candidate that has charge nurse and nursing experience on an Intermediate ICU floor as well as at correctional nursing facility in the Oklahoma County Jail with 2000 + inmates. Highly organized, dependable, team oriented, and quick learner that is fully committed to ambitions as well as caring for my team of nurses and patients.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

### **Registered Nurse**

Norman Regional Hospital June 2018 to Present

#### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Armor Correctional Health Services August 2015 to June 2018

### **Nursing Assistant**

Medical Staffing Network - Oklahoma City, OK January 2015 to August 2015

#### **Nursing Assistant/Unit Clerk**

Norman Regional HealthPlex (Norman) May 2014 to October 2014

### **Advanced Medication Aide**

Rivermont Assisted Living - Norman, OK January 2014 to May 2014

#### **Nursing Assistant**

Saint Anthony Hospital - Oklahoma City, OK October 2010 to January 2014

#### **Nursing Assistant**

Quail Creek Nursing and Rehabilitation (OKC) - Oklahoma City, OK August 2010 to October 2010

### **Nursing Assistant**

Noble Health Care Center March 2010 to August 2010

### **Hospice Aide**

Loving Care in Home Health and Hospice - Noble, OK January 2008 to August 2009

#### **Nursing Assistant**

Wadley's Nursing Home - Purcell, OK August 2007 to November 2008

#### Education

### Masters of Science in Nursing Education in Nursing Education

Grand Canyon University - Phoenix, AZ November 2018 to Present

November 2016 to Present

## **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

University of Central Oklahoma - Edmond, OK August 2016 to May 2018

### **Practical Nursing Program**

Mid-America Technology Center - Wayne, OK August 2014 to June 2015

#### **Bachelor of Science in Behavioral Science**

Southwestern Christian University - Bethany, OK June 2008 to May 2012

#### **High School Diploma**

Lexington High School - Lexington, OK August 2004 to May 2008

## **Nursing Licenses**

#### RN

Expires: February 2022

State: OK

#### Skills

- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- ICU Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Epic
- Hospice Care
- Meditech